J . WHITE CONTRACTING COMPANY

June 4, 2019

Contract # PROJECT 106704
SCR 4 Bridge Replacements
J.F. White Job # 055

Letter No. 00001

Joseph Biszko,

Berkley Building Department
One North Main Street
Berkley, MA 02779

Subject: Utility Notification / Project Description

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised that the MassDOT Highway Division has contracted with J.F. White Contracting Company
as the general contractor on the listed public works construction project. We are writing to you as your
organization is either listed by DigSafe and/or MassDOT as a utility owner having utilities within/crossing
the railroad Right-of-Way or you are a non-member municipal utility owner with the potential to have
utilities within/crossing the railroad Right-of-Way. Therefore, in accordance with Contract Specification
Section “Notice to Owners of Utilities” and Chapter 370, Act of 1963, Massachusetts, we hereby provide
this written notification to the listed and potential utility owners and officials of our intention to perform
earth excavation on the MCRR Right-of-Way. Please respond and identify all utilities located within the
Massachusetts Coastal Railroad, LLC (MCRR) Right-of-Way. We look forward to working with your
organization to respect and protect your utilities, while safely performing our Contract Work.

The proposed work consists of replacement of the (4) small Bridges along the South Coast Railroad line in
the towns of Berkley, Lakeville and Freetown. Bridge Name and numbers are as follows: North Cotley
B-08-004, South Cotley B-08-005, Cedar Swamp River L-01-018 and Fall Brook F-09-028. The work also
consist of installation of approximately 900LF of new track, approximately 4000 LF of permanent sheet
piling for global stability, handling and disposal of contaminated/hazardous soils, installation of H- and mini
piles, Precast bridge seats and wingwalls and a 7’x7’ by 38’ long box culvert. The Contract Work includes
site clearing, excavation and grading, erosion controls, and environmental controls.

The excavation work of the project is expected to commence on or after June 15, 2019, with an expected
completion date of 11/23/20. Due the distance from any intersecting roads, Latitude and Longitude
coordinates will be provided to obtain DigSafe Ticket Numbers.
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Please share this letter with the appropriate departments and personnel within your organization. Should
you have any questions on the scope of our work and the potential interference with your utility, please
contact our office at your earliest convenience.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation

If there are any questions, please contact me at 614-454-1603.
Very truly yours,

J.F. White Contracting Company

Greg Sugarman,
Project Engineer

Enclosure: Site Plans
- cc: Jobfile

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested




Bridge B-08-004
)

Bridge B-08-004
Berkley, MA

3100 ft from Cotley St
41° 50’ 55.24” N
71°02' 44.10" W




Bridge B-08-

Berkley, MA

2150 ft from Padelford St
41° 50 32.24” N

71°02' 23.83" W




Bridge L-01-018

Lakeville, MA ., 3
5980 ft from Howland Rd Bl SoaEoak:
41° 48’ 39.82” N

71° 00’ 32.88” W




Bridge F-09-028
Freetown, MA

1000 ft from Chace Rd
41° 46’ 07.62” N

70° 58’ 51.44” W




